

# **Freckleton Parish Council**

## **Minutes of the Fabrics committee meeting held on Monday 21<sup>st</sup> March 2005**

### **Present:**

Councillor L Rigby (Chair)

Councillors Mrs M Whitehead, Mrs. M. Dowling, St J Greenhough and C Robb.

**Apologies:** Councillors Mrs S Delany and Mrs. J. Maguire

1) **Declarations of Interest.**

There were no declarations of interest.

2) **Youth Centre.**

After a lengthy discussion, it was agreed that the Youth centre should be used as a storage unit for the Club day committee's equipment. This arrangement should be reviewed after 12 months when the recommendations from the Parish plan will be known. It was further agreed that the main services should be disconnected and maintenance work should only be carried when essential for health and safety reasons.

3) **Storage arrangements for the Club day committee.**

See item 2 above.

**There being no further business the Chairman closed the meeting.**

**Signed.....Louis Rigby, Chairman.....**

**Date.....4<sup>th</sup> April 2005.....**